

ARLINGTON TREE COMMITTEE

Monthly Meeting of Arlington Tree Committee

September 9, 7:30 PM, Selectmen's Hearing Room, Town Hall

1. Approve July meeting minutes
2. DPW Tree Department Update (Mike)
 - watering
 - NSTAR pruning
 - Tree Warden
 - Fall planting;
 - A. where are we with money allocated for new trees
 - B. when will tree order be placed
 - Gas leak map; do these coincide with trees lost?
3. Gator Bag Tags – update
4. Tree Preservation Bylaw (Susan S) – update
5. Town Day Planning
6. Stormwater forum Belmont/Arlington/Watertown on Sept 10
7. Tree Bequest update; inventory? Grant opportunities?
8. Dropbox – centralized document sharing
9. Publicity/Outreach
 - FB/Website/Email
 - Advocate article(s) update committee on schedule
 - (2015 Publication Calendar handout)
 - Tshirts
10. Membership, Committee Roles, Responsibilities and Tenure
 - Co-Chairs
 - Website
 - Publicity
 - Meeting Minutes
11. New Business
 - Heritage Trees update
 - Tree Inventory pilot

12. Correspondence Received

- **Walter Philips : Eversource/DPW tree removal**
- **Nora Shine (Lennon Road): Tree Preservation Bylaw**
- **Becky Simmons (Mott Road): Tree Preservation Bylaw**
- **John Ellis: WebQ/A, Dead trees, Fall planting**
- **David White (55 Bow St): Gas leaks and dead trees**
- **Lauren Wojtkun: Eversource tree pruning notice**
- **Karen Mirya: Belmont Citizens Forum – Stormwater Forum 9/10**

Next meeting: Committee meets the 2nd Wednesday of the month. Oct . 14, 2015